MINISTERIAL INQUIRY INTO THE PETER ELLIS CASE

Rt Hon Sir Thomas Eichelbaum

12 May 2000 @
Ms Val Sim x
Chief Legal Counsel, Ministry of Justice

PO Box 180
WELLINGTON

Dear Ms Sim x @
Ministerial Inquiry — Ellis case % %

1. Thank you for your helpful letter of to parents etc calling

for submissions were sent out on 10 Ma y

al to the other interested
Q&\tg do so. I do not see that the Terms
o the publications set out in the

2. On page 3 you enquire ak0
parties. Generally speaking, [-fxowldn
of Reference envisage tha " be're
Terms. It would be for hat )
3. Adistinc' howeve g

available. The @ poTt e ithis category? Perhaps you would consider the
additional material fhiat hastbeetSex i i

4 Nni&an matter, I assume that the amendment to the Regulations has
ng éi acted, 1

y I will&B nt from 15 to 26 May inclusive, for a session of the Fiji Court of
p

eal. If the n d should arise, I can be contacted at the Centra Hotel, Suva:

Tel (679) 301 600
Fax (679) 300251
FE-mail  centrasuva g is com fj

Yours sincerely
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